Appointment of Committees—Report of the Committee on the Eight-Hour Law—Sustaining the National Credit—A Monument to be Erected in Memory of the Late President. SECOND DAY'S PROCEEDINGS.

THE NATIONAL LABOR CONVENTION.

The convention of the National Labor resumed its sessions on Tuesday, at half-past nine o'clock, in the Assembly Buildings, Phila-delphia. A large attendance evidenced that the interest in the proceedings had not flagged. The first business was the reading, correction

and approval of the minutes of Monday, after which the chairman announced committees on which the chairman announced committees on condolence, on president's address, on platform, and on organization and constitution. Mr. Mc. Mahon, of Maryland, and Mr. Cavis, of Washington, D. C., are on the committee of condolence; Mr. Stockton, of Maryland, and Mr. Cavis, of Washington, on the committee on the president's address, and Isaac Myers, colored, on the committee on organization and the constitution.

THE REGRET-HOHE LAW.

he following report was presented, read and

The following report was presented, read and referred to the committee on labor:

To the National Labor Union: The committee on eight-hour law respectfully reports that the law of Congress making eight nours a day's work for all employees of the government has, after encountering much opposition, gone into practical effect under proclamation of the President of the United States. This result would have been induced only by extraordinary obstructions interposed by subordinates whose duty it was to carry out the will of Congress in its enactment. Their opposition, however, was encouraged by two attorneys general, and was only overcome by prerogative unally interposed when insurrection defies civil power, or when supreme laws are to be enforced. We can therefore judge of the result only by the force necessary to overcome it.

We congratulate workingmen on the success of the wear to the total call the presence of the total call the presence of the

of the government withheld from the workmen twenty per cent. of their pay, and the President expressly prohibited those officers from making good this dedicency. This body should memorialize the Congress of the United States to make provision for their claims, and not compel the claimants to await the slow and expensive process of prosecuting their rights before the departments. Respectfully gibmitted.

A. T. CAVIS, for committee.

THE NATIONAL CHERDEN Y AND TUBLIC DEBT.
Moses W. Field, of Michigan, offered the following, which was referred to the committee on platform:

"Resolved, That the national money known as the greenback currency is popular and satisfactory to the working millions of the country, and experience has fully demonstrated that the national credit is our best basis for a sound and reliable circulating medium."

Mr. Field offered the following, which was referred to the committee on platform:

"Resolved, That the reduction of the interesson the public distates notes, called "greenbacks," to pay the five-twenty' bonds and all other obligations of the government that, by the strict letter of the law, can now be paid in lawful money.

"Resolved, That the office of the national debt not required for a circulating medium, by the struct, elected the government that, by the strict letter of the law, can now be paid in lawful money.

"Resolved, That Congress should provide for the fluiding of that portion of the national debt not required for a circulating medium, by the struct of the source of the powernment that by the strict letter of the law, can now be paid in lawful money.

"Resolved, That Congress should provide for the fluiding of that portion of the national debt not required for a circulating medium, by the struct of the powernment that by the strict letter of the law, can now be paid in lawful money.

"Resolved, That Congress should provide for the fluiding of that portion of the national debt not required for a circulating medium, by the struct letter of the law, can now be paid in lawful m

e convertible or reconvertible into such bonds to par."

PROTECTION TO AMERICAN LABOR.

Mr. Field offered also the following, which was kewise referred to the committee on platform: "Whereas the price of American labor is above the wages paid for faber in other countries: and thereas the products of the cheaper labor of reign conturties when imported into the United tates compete with the productions of American labor in our home markets, to the manifest jury of our workingmen, thereby decreasing uterprise, industrial independence and diversity of employments, and tending to degrace our thor and force down the wages of American orixingmen to the level of the 11-paid millions f Europe; therefore be it "Mesofied". That we demand such adjustment the duties on all commodities produced by the labor of foreign countries as will adequately rotted American labor, and restrain the except importation of commodities abroad which is have the raw material, the skill and the abilty to produce in our own country."

MEMORIAL TO THE LATE PRESIDERT.

Mr. John M. Rossone of Naw Vork.

protect American Isbor, and restrain the excessive importation of commodities abroad which we have the raw material, the skill and the ability to produce in our own country."

MEMORIAL TO THE LATE PRESIDENT.

MI, Julin M. Bossong, of New York, offered the following, which was referred to the committee on platform:

"Nesolved, That a tax of ten cents be levied upon each workingman represented in this National Labor Union, five cents of which is to be appropriated to the erection of a suitable monnent to the memory of William H. Sylvis, and the remaining five cents for the support and education of the wife and children of our deceased president."

ion of the was also consider."
COMPREHENSIVE SERIES OF RESOLUTIONS. if. West, of Mississippi, offered a preamble dresolutions of the most comprehensive charer. The preamble comprises two classes of ant length, and the resolutions are sixteen in mber, touching upon a great variety of substantial and advancing ideas of a somewhat novel tracter. The preamble commences with the ertion that "all political power is inherent in people, and all free governments are founded their authority and established for their most." It next enunciates, as a fact, "that all offered." It next enunciates, as a fact, "that all

set of men are entitled to exclusive, separate public emoluments, privileges or immunities from the government, but in consideration of public services," and closes with this declaration:

We are admonished by the impelliled rights of labor throughout the United States to organize and agitate in its behalf, with the decree 'In the sweat of thy face shalt thou eat bread, 'and the adage that 'The price of liberty is eternal vigilauce,' enthroued in our hearts and emblaces over corrupt political schemers, and the speculators and bankers who are preying like harpirs upon the fruits of honest labor, and thus restore to our political and social systems that equilibrium of rights and justice, so necessary to good government and domestic tranquility."

The first resolution is as follows:

"Resoluted. That we organize under the name of the Water Valley Division of the National Labor Enform party, and cordially invite all freemen to join us who are engaged in productive industry, and cordially invite all freemen to join us who are engaged in productive industry, and cordially invite all freemen struct railroads, creet factories, toll in workshops, teach schools, labor in their professions or law and medicine and divinity or preaching the Gospel, as also those 'who by intellectual labor extract the principles of science from the great arcana of nature, and give them practical forms of art and direct the hand of industry."

The second resolution declares that laborers in all departments of useful industry are suffering from a system of monetary laws which were enacted during the late war as measures, it was assumed, "necessary to the life of the nation." The fourth resolution declares "that the national banking system, being inimical to the spirit of illustry and subversive of the principles of justice, and without warrant in the constitution of her national labor reform party is opposed in the substitution of legal tender treasury notes herein contemptated in the subversive of the paid. The substitution of the national wa

race, and to prevent them from immigrating to the productive lands and genial climate of the South. The twelfth, that convict labor in penitentiaries should be abolished, and the councits employed outside of the penitentiaries in such service as shall conflict least with honest industry. The thitteenth, that it is a duty to guard with vigilant care the delicate and social rights of the daughters of toil who are engaged in various industrial pursuits, and solicit their hearty co-operation in our efforts to vindicate the rights of the laboring classes. The fourteenth, that religion, morality and knowledge being queessary to success, schools and other means of education should be encouraged. The fifteenth, that it is the imperative duty of the law-making power of the United States and of the several States to so harmonize every interest and economise in every department; that aday's work in States and national service shall be reduced to eight hours. The sixteenth and last, that "we will support candidates for office irrespective of past and present party associations whose avowed principles most nearly approximate ours, and whose character furnishes the best graranty of fidelity, until such time as we shall deem it expedient to nominate candidates of our own.

The preamble and resolutions were referred to the committee on platform.

Mr. Walls, of l'hiladelphia, effered a resolution that the action of the congress on Monday in excluding Miss Susan B. Authony from a seat on the floor as a delegate was not dictated by any feelings personal to herself, but solely by the want of an assurance that the society she professed to represent was a bona fide working women's association.

This resolution gave rise to some debate, when it was amended so as to give Miss Authony as ext upon the floor. The yeas and nays were called, but as the list of delegates from Baltimore trades' unions of colored men. declaring their credentials to be correct. No objection appears to have been made to their reception, and when the report of t

sociation of Philadelphia, who were also admitted to the Convention.

The question as to the admission of Miss Anthony was resumed. Mr. Cameron stated that he had been authorized by Miss Anthony to withdraw her name, but on motion to lay the whole subject on the table, a division was called for, and fifty-six voted in the affirmative to sevence against tt. There was now much discussion as to allowing Miss Anthony to withdraw her name as a delegate. Alies Anthony said the course she had pursued was with a view to save the Congress from disgracing itself. Some of the delegates, however, thought that the Congress would not disgrace itself by its action. There were many speakers, one of whom, discearding the question before the body, moved that the female physician Mrs. Dr. Mary Walker, be permitted to address the Congress for fifteen minutes. Mr. McLane spoke at length, holding that the Congress had better divide; that the printers did not want women to work at their business, that they feared competition, and that a portion of the Congress had better secode. In the course of his remarks Mr. McLane was ruled out of order. On a call, the previous question was ordered, and immediately Mr. Cummings, from Massachusetts, moved a reconsidefation, which being seconded, he proceeded to speak at one length, when he was repeatedly called to order by Buthlefous delegates. He did not some course members had opposed Miss Authony, and that they should be ashamed of themselves. It was now stated that there was no foundation. or ion, as no colored member had yet spoken, o delegate from Massachusetts then vainily empted to explain that two men at the door talked on the subject. Hen a femule delegate from Massachusetts, as Martha W. Walbridge, spoke, and wanted tice done.

had talked on the suggested from Magnatha Then a femule delegate from Magnatha W. Malbridge, spoke, and wanted justice done.

Mr. Cummings, of Massachusette, again spoke at length, and notwithstanding he spoke more than any other two members, he complained that there was an attempt to interfere with free speech.

The motion to reconsider was then put to the Congress and failed.
Col. E. M. Davis then inquired of the president what was the position of Miss Anthony. He replied that by the resolution she was not allowed to withdraw her credentials. Col. Davis then proceeded to speak. He was called to order on the ground that there was no question before the body, but the president ruled that he had a right to speak, and his raining was sustained. He closed by moving that Miss Anthony be received as a delegate. The yeas and nays were called for. A number of delegates now spoke. There was much confusion and calling to order, which at length ceased, when the committee on credentials reported the names of additional delegates. The yeas and nays were now taken and resulted -yeas 55; nays 52.

So Miss Susan B. Anthony was received as a contraction of the contracti "Yesa not may so.

So Miss Susan B. Anthony was received as a delegate.

It was resolved that Congress be petitioned on the subject of coolie labor, with a view of its prohibition.

A resolution that the government should take all railroads and operate them, with a view to prevent monopoly and secure low charges, was referred to a committee.

Mr. Stewart, of Michigan, offered a series of resolutions, among which was the following: "Resolved, That the franchises heretofore granted, by which our coal fields, iron, copper and other minerals, being no longer subservient to the public good, should be rescribed, that they may be developed, their production cheapened and increased to meet the demands of consumption, and to enable us to preserve the honor and integrity of the nation."

ter mine:

public good, showing by be developed, their production in an and to enable us to preserve the honor enable us to preserve the honor enable us to preserve the honor we that a radical change is needed in the margest that the state of the short state of the honor system. The address was a long one, deconcluded as follows:

When this labor organization is ready, with 500,000 votes, to lay aside all other interests of pledge itself to a reform in our money system of the land. Both of the work of the land. Both of the repeal wour votes, and, by the solution of the land. Both of the repeal wour wotes, and, by the solution of the land. Both of the repeal wour wotes, and, by the solution of the land. Both of the vour votes, and, by the solution of the land. Both of the vour wotes, and, by the solution of the land. Both of the vour wotes, and, by the solution of the land. Both of the vour wotes, and, by the solution of the land.

money system. The address was a long one, and concluded as follows:

"When this labor organization is ready, with the 500,000 votes, to lay aside all other interests and pledge itself to a reform in our money system, the rights of labor will be recognized by the law-makers of the land. Both of the two great parties will seek your votes, and, by the balance of power, you will be able to repeal odious laws and enact just ones." Adjourned.

[By Telegraph.]

THIRD DAY'S PROCEEDINGS.

PHILADELFHA, August 18.—The Convention reassemble Ha. August 18.—The Convention reassemble to-day, President Lucker in the chair. The resolution offered by Mr. West, of New York declaring that the Convention recommend to the members of the labor party that they adopt such measures and amendments to the constitution of the United States and of the several States as will prevent any act of any legislative body from becoming a law until it has been submitted to the people for ratication, and duly approved by the majority voting thereron, after considerable discussion was referred to the committee on platform.

A resolution was passed appointing a committee to investigate the charges preferred against the miners and the miners laborers in Pennsylvania by its press generally, and report to this congress whether such charges have any foundation.

Mr. R. Walls, from the New York Typographica. Union, read a dispatch directing him to withdraw from the congress if Miss Anthony was admitted. A proposition to return the fee paid by Mr. Walls for admission to the congress, and that he be allowed to withdraw, led to much discussion, when the subject was laid over till the afternoon recess.

The following premable and resolutions were adopted at a regular meeting of the New York Typographical Union, No. 6, at their meeting, held on Thesday evening, and read in the National Labor Convention this afternoon:

Whereas the statement made by her in the actional Labor Union that she did not know that the resolved. That we consider it an insult to our entire

In behalf of 2,000 printers. Wm. STREK,
President M. Y. Typograpical Union, No. 6.
The foregoing was read by Mr. Waleh, to
whom it was addressed, who said the document
was one which would explain itself, and justify
the withdrawal of the Typographical Union of
the city of New York. If Miss Anthony was retained in the convention they would withdraw;
if she was granted her exeat they would remain.
The question was taken after discussion, on
granting members of the Typographical Union
leave to retire, and have refunded to them
monoys they have pald, and decided in the negative by a large majority.
Mr. Coggswell, of Illinols, moved to reconside
earthe vote admitting Miss Anthony as a delegate. After considerable parliamentary skirmishing the motion was agreed to—yeas 72,
mays 28.
Mr. O. B. Dailey, of Ohio, then moved that the
credentials of Miss Anthony be not received.
After further parliamentary manenvering,
the vote on Mr. Dailey's motion resulted—yeas
63, nays 23. The result, of course, was: to expel
Miss Anthony as a credited delegate; at which
there was much indignation among her friends, a
Mr. Dailey now, however, moved to reconsider
the vote just taken, but the motion was laid on
the table. After some farther business the meeting adjourned.